Case 1:23-cv-01817-TJK Document 1-8 Filed 06/22/23 Page 1 of 2

EXHIBIT 4



Firefox https://mail.proton.me/u/11/all-mail/73YhA1fhm3qyh-iy77u3g737efa6...
Case 1:23-cv-01817-TJK Document 1-8 Filed 06/22/23 Page 2 of 2

Heritage Foundation FOIA

From philumina@proton.me <Philumina@proton.me>
To DHA.FOIA@mail.mil
Date Friday, March 31st, 2023 at 12:32 PM

Dear FOIA Officer,

Mike Howell and The Heritage Foundation filed a FOIA request with the Defense Health Agency on July 6, 2022 (attached).
Would you please forward to me any responses sent following that filing? If you have any other information on this, I'd
appreciate seeing it.

Thank you,

Philumina Johanni

Counsel to The Oversight Project at The Heritage Foundation

philumina@proton.me
(239)301-9060
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